City of Seattle 

Invitation to Bid # 2548 Floor Coverings, Installation, and Repair
Addendum 7/8/09

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #-2548, titled Floor Coverings, Installation, and Repair released on 6/17/09.  The due date and time for responses is updated to 7/21/09 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer/Revision
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	
	6/25/09
	
	Update Bid due Date.
	Sealed Bids are now Due to the City

7/13/09 @4:00 PM.

	2
	6/23/09
	6/25/09
	Reference: Scope of Services page 2 of 15, para7A. If the Bond and Moisture Test and /or Calcium Chloride Test indicates moisture who is responsible for resolving and/or correcting the floor condition?
	The Owner is responsible for resolving the floor condition.
	

	3
	6/23/09
	
	How will you know the appropriate performance category?  Is it important to the City?
	Answer Pending
	

	4
	6/23/09
	7/8/09
	Define Branded nylon. Can the City provide a list of branded fibers? Or is it nylon 6 or 66?
	The city will not provide a list of branded fibers. Branded fibers will be either nylon 6 or 66.
	

	5
	6/23/09
	7/8/09
	The scope of the bid stress’s two very important elements in its ‘Greenness’. One being the continuing commitment to recover and recycle the flooring materials being removed from existing spaces, with an emphasis placed on purchasing the appropriate replacement materials utilizing recycled content. The adjacent element to this being the elimination of PBT’s in our public spaces. The question that needs to follows is, if a manufacturer reclaims and recycles materials containing large amounts PBT’s back into new materials with the same PBT’s, but now they are supposed to be ‘Green’ PBT’s because they are recycled, aren’t they still PBT’s? Rephrased; if PVC is a PBT, is it not still a PBT after it has been recycled back into PVC/PBT again?
Does it not also follow that if you have a 100% Post-Consumer recycled content PVC/PBT product, it is still 100% PVC/PBT? Or, if it is 50% Post-Consumer PVC/PBT, does it not still require 50% virgin PVC/PBT to be manufactured, which as part of an international agreement signed by 127 countries (including the U.S.) as a practice sought to be banned, or eliminated?


	In the case of the City’s existing carpet with PBT’s. It should be recycled. 

In the case of manufacturers offering a recycled carpet with recycled PBTs as recycled content, we should not be buying it if we are banning new PBT’s.


	

	6
	6/23/09
	7/8/09
	Will making the election to not bid sheet vinyl as part of the Cities flooring contract, due to plasticizers (Phthalates) or other known PBT’s potentially found in the materials composition have a negative impact on our proposal, when non-vinyl resilient materials are readily available?
	The City is in the process of removing the Vinyl requirements from the ITB.
	

	7
	6/23/09
	6/25/09
	Clarification of Reclamation 
	Revised Minimum Qualification this replaces the qualification appearing in ITB 2548 at the top of page 3 of 23, paragraph 3, first bullet.
	· Vendor shall reclaim all carpet (other than products containing asbestos). Other existing flooring materials removed from the customer’s location, regardless of manufacture fiber, type or construction shall be reclaimed to the greatest extent possible. The Vendor shall provide with their bid a description of their reclamation program(s) to which the company has access and provide a notarized statement signed by an officer(s) of the company(s), that this reclamation program is consistent with the goals of this solicitation and how the company recycles carpet and other flooring materials it receives. This service shall be mandatory as long as it is available.


	8
	6/23/09
	6/26/09
	Reference ITB: page 5 of 23 Para 5 Returns & Restocking. Carpet manufacturers make carpet as it is ordered. Normally vendors in this industry charge a 25% restocking fee and custom orders are not allowed to be returned Can this section be changed?
	Revised Returns & Restocking on page 5 of 23. 
	On page 5 of 23 Returns & Restocking replace the second and third bullet with the following:

· Standard Stock items:  Restocking penalty of 25% applies if new, unused, in original packaging and shipped back within 30 days of receipt by the City.  

· Non-Standard or Custom items:  Item(s) may not be returned to the vendor.

	9
	6/24/09
	6/26/09
	Will this instrument be used once the State Contract is in place?
	We do not guarantee usage of our contracts per the ITB page 4 of 23. It is our intention to use the future state flooring contract if it is in the best interest of the City.
	


	10
	6/24/09
	6/26/09
	Should we include the same vendors and pricing as we intend to use on

the State Contract? As the State Contract is not formulated yet, this could prove difficult.


	It is up to each vendor to determine what pricing will be offered to the City and/or the State.
	

	11
	6/24/09
	6/26/09
	On the carpet unit cost page, there are seven "standard, base, and

severe" categories.  Assuming these are for levels of performance, are we

to give three levels of performance for seven manufacturers, or mix and

match manufacturers, as long as the categories are covered?


	We are looking for all three categories per manufacturer. You may choose to offer more than seven manufacturers by adding additional price sheets.

	

	12
	6/29/09
	7/8/09
	In the pre-bid conference you mentioned that after the bid opening the vendors could look at the competitor’s bids.  Will the City of Seattle disclose all pricing for each category or just products and total bid price?
	The bid clerk will read off whatever those attending the bid opening want to hear. Once opened the bids are all open to public disclosure.
	

	13
	6/29/09
	7/8/09
	Please clarify definition of "Branded Nylon".


	See answer 4 above.
	

	14
	6/29/09
	7/8/09
	Please clarify Reclamation requirements, especially as they relate to "other" floor coverings - is it 100% mandatory  or is it required as long as

it is available? Under Item 2. Solicitation objectives of the ITB, it states

that a reclamation program will be available for all other flooring

products, when available, yet under Item 3. Minimum qualifications, it states that Vendor shall reclaim carpet and other existing flooring materials, to include vinyl, cork, cork linoleum, rubber and carpet removed...This service is mandatory. We are unaware of anyone currently recycling linoleum, rubber, cork, etc. as listed in the ITB.


	See answer in number 7 above.
	

	15
	6/29/09
	
	Cancellation Requirements are not achievable - industry standard is 25%

plus freight for "stocked" orders once shipped to customer and "custom"

orders are non-cancellable.


	Answer pending
	

	16
	6/29/09
	7/8/09
	Please clarify procedure for Moisture Testing results that exceed the

Manufacturer's allowances.  There are many options available, depending on

results, and the costs associated with rectifying the problems should be

billable to the Customer.


	See answer 2 above.
	

	17
	6/29/09
	
	Page 6 of ITB "Cost Plus" material increases - will the contract be

amended every time there is an increase?  What is the mechanism for

notifying the City of increases?


	Answer pending
	

	18
	6/29/09
	
	For recycling unit pricing we believe it should be priced per unit of

that particular flooring item and not by ton. Can we have clarification of

the unit of measure?


	Answer pending
	

	19
	6/29/09
	
	Under Scope of Services in Section 8 you discuss Asbestos testing - who

is responsible for that testing?  Many City facilities already have Asbestos testing results for their sites and we believe this should be the responsibility of the building owner/tenant and not a flooring contractor.


	Answer pending
	

	20
	6/29/09
	
	How will you determine whether the products listed in each product

Performance Standards meets those particular requirements?  For instance,

how will you know that a carpet that we submit under the "High Performance"

section passes the Permanent Stain Resistance GSA standard and has a Texture Appearance Rating of 3.5?


	Answer pending
	

	21
	6/29/09
	
	The Bid Form requires that we provide the City with our material costs.

Many of these costs are proprietary between us and our suppliers and we have an issue with allowing our competitors see what those costs are - it puts us in a disadvantage in a competitive market for all other bidding

opportunities if our competititors can see what our costs are for all these

products.  Is there any possibility that the "costs" and "margins" can only

be accessibility by the City?  We don't have a problem with the public

seeing the final "sell" costs.


	Answer pending
	

	22
	6/29/09
	
	How is the bid evaluation to be done , regarding items to be selected

from the Bid Offer sheet? In other words, what items will be in the "market

basket" ? Will the "market basket" be made available prior to bid submittal

date?


	Answer pending
	

	23
	7/8/09
	
	
	Update Bid due Date.
	Sealed Bids are now Due to the City

7/21/09 @4:00 PM.
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